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To: Dr. Borowicz 
From: RJ McGarry 
Date: March 3, 2025 
Re: Approval of Bid Recommendation for A1300 Lift 
 
 
On February 7, 2025, a Request for Proposals (RFP) was circulated for the following summary 
of professional services: 
 

• Replacement of the A1300 vertical platform lift 
o 42” max travel 
o Metal Panel Enclosure 42” above landing. 
o Drive type: Screw Drive with a minimum of 10 FPM. 
o Platform Size: Minimum of 32” wide x 54” long 
o Platform Configuration: Straight thru on/off 
o Weight Capacity: 750lbs. 
o Provide metal stationary ramp. 
o Number of stops: 2 
o Dispose and haul away the existing lift and equipment. 
o Delivery and installation of new lift. 

The bid opening was held on Thursday, February 27, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.  Two companies 
submitted bids.  The low bidder, Garaventa Lift, had a bid of $35,215.   
 
Approval of the bid from Garaventa Lift is recommended.   






